Department of Transportation and Public Works
111 NW 15t eStreet Suite 1410

MIAMI-DADE Miami, Florida 33128-1970
COUNTY T305-375-2930 F 305-375-2931

miamidade.gov

May 31, 2022

RESPONSE LETTER NO. 1 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Project Title: Emergency Response for Storm Drain Cleaning

Project No.: 20220064

E-mail from Ms. Yinet Quintana, Flotech Environmental, LLC.; dated Thursday, May 19,
2022, 12:53 P.M. (attached)

QUESTION: 1) Does the County’s established budget of $2,114,372 take inflation / price
increases that we’ve experienced during the past year into account? i.e fuel,
labor, material price increases.

RESPONSE: 1) Miami Dade County have been updated some quantities and the prices taking
in consideration the increase on costs related to construction services, via
Addendum No.1

QUESTION: 2) Is it possible for the County to better define services requested? For example.

a) What are the limits in classifying “drainage structures”?

b) Are Soak Pits / Slab Covered Trenches included in “drainage
structures” items?

c) Will dewatering be required per the specifications of cleaning?

d) If dewatering is required for the cleaning of pipes and structures, will
the County consider adding a separate price item for dewatering at
hourly unit price?

e) Can the County provide the average dimension, or some additional
specification, on drainage structures? i.e Soak pits, Slab covered
trench, Manholes etc.

RESPONSE: 2) a) Drainage structures or inlets include any type of catch basin/inlet located
within the public right of way and is part of stormwater drainage infrastructure,
such as, curb inlets, swale inlets, valley gutter inlets, manholes, etc.

b) Yes, Slab Covered Structures and Trenches are part of the cleaning
contract.

¢) The dewatering is not required per the specifications of cleaning.

d) Dewatering is not required.
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e) For the average dimension, or some additional specification, on drainage
structures Contractor can access the Miami Dade County Public Works
Standard Details for drainage structures dimensions and specifications
https://www.miamidade.gov/global/transportation/public-works/engineering-

details.page

QUESTION 3) Regarding hauling and disposal, is South Dade Landfill the designated
disposal facility for this Contract?

RESPONSE: 3) The North Dade and South Dade Landfill can be used for disposal.

QUESTION 4) Will the County consider adding a separate price item for disposal using
supporting documentation (dump tickets), usually measured by ton?

RESPONSE: 4) Contractor needs to include the price for disposal in the pay items related with
this activity on the Bid Form.

END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 1

Sincerely,

Alfredo E. Mufoz, P.E.

Chief, Capital Improvements Division
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW)

AM:er

c:
Elva Reyes, DTPW Roxana Bayarre, P.E., DTPW
Marcia Martin, ISD Liza Herrera, P.E., DTPW
Project File Clerk of the Board
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From: Yinet Quintana <yinet.quintana@flotechllc.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 12:53 PM

To: Reyes, Elva (DTPW); Mufioz, Alfredo (DTPW)
Cc: Joe Ferre; Clerk of the Board (COC)
Subject: RFI1 20220064

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

Good afternoon Elva & Alfredo,

Thank you for your time on pre-bid meeting for project 20220064 this morning.
Please see our follow-up questions below:

1. Does the County’s established budget of $2,114,372 take inflation / price increases that we’ve experienced
during the past year into account? i.e fuel, labor, material price increases.

2. Isit possible for the County to better define services requested? For example...
a. what are the limits in classifying “drainage structures”?
b. Are Soak Pits / Slab Covered Trenches included in “drainage structures” items?
c. Will dewatering be required per the specifications of cleaning?

d. |If dewatering is required for the cleaning of pipes and structures, will the County consider adding a
separate price item for dewatering at hourly unit price?

e. Canthe County provide the average dimension, or some additional specification, on drainage
structures? i.e Soak pits, Slab covered trench, Manholes etc.

3. Regarding hauling and disposal, is South Dade Landfill the designated disposal facility for this Contract?
4. Will the County consider adding a separate price item for disposal using supporting documentation (dump
tickets), usually measured by ton?
Please let me know if you have any questions, or if additional information is required.

Regards,

Yinet Quintana

Business Manager
Flotech Environmental, LLC

FLOTECH M: (305) 505-5565

P: (866) 299-3323

E: yinet.quintana@flotechllc.com
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